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05620 – IT Cabling 
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 
 
Customer FAQs 
 
1. What is within scope of this contract? What are exclusions? 
2. Can I choose any awarded vendor to purchase from this contract?  
3. What is the term and renewal options for this contract?  
4. How was this contract established?  (i.e. competitive procurement that meets WA RCW) 
5. Who can (or cannot) use this contract?  Oregon, Tribes, Higher Ed, etc? 
6. What is the pricing model? 
7. How do I get involved with or participate in the rebid? 
8. What should a customer do if a vendor is not performing?  Who should a customer contact at       
DES or how to escalate a performance issue with the vendor? 
 
Vendor FAQs 
 
10. When can I get added to the contract? 
11. Who do I contact if I have invoice or VM fee questions? 
12. When are quarterly sales reporting due? 
13. When are invoices due?  
14. Who do I call for contact updates? 
15. How do I check for authorized purchasers? 
 
Customer Related 
 
1. What is within scope of this contract? What are exclusions? 

IT cabling goods and services for new and previously installed Local Area Networks (LANs) and 
Wide Area Networks (WANs) and other voice, data, or video systems. 
 

2. Can I choose any awarded vendor to purchase from this contract? 
Yes, it is a statewide contract. 
 

3. What is the term and renewal options for this contract? 
Current term ends on 11/11/2024 with a final term date of 11/11/2027. 
 

4. How was this contract established?  (i.e. competitive procurement that meets WA RCW) 
It was established through competitive solicitation (RFP) posted publicly to Washington 
Electronic Business Solutions per RCW 39.26 
 

5. Who can (or cannot) use this contract?  Oregon, Tribes, Higher Ed, etc? 
Organizations with Master Contract Usage Agreements (MCUA) 
 

https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/webscust/
https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/webscust/
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=39.26
https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/MCUAListing
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6. What is the pricing model? 
Category 1: hourly rate for project management and other fixed rate labor. All labor that is 

governed by prevailing wage is PW+%. All parts and materials are cost + %.   

Category 2: pricing structure is Cost + % based on customer requests. Cost +% must stay the 

same for the duration of the contract. 

 
7. How do I get involved with or participate in the rebid? 

Rebid information will be announce in the IT Contracts Focus closer to the end of the contract. 
 
8. What should a customer do if a vendor is not performing?  Who should a customer contact 

at DES or how to escalate a performance issue with the vendor? 
Contact the contract administrator listed on the contract summary page here. 
 
 

Vendor Related 
 

9. When can I get added to the contract? 
Notice for renewal will be posted on WEBS. 
 

10. Who do I contact if I have invoice or VM fee questions? 
Contact the contract administrator listed on the contract summary page here. You may also 
e-mail contractingandpurchasing@des.wa.gov.  
 
 

11. When are quarterly sales reporting due? 

For Calendar Quarter Ending Contract Sales Report Due 

March 31 April 30 

June 30 July 31 

September 30 October 31 

December 31 January 31 

 
12. When are invoices due? 

Invoices are due 30 days after reporting. 
 

13. Who do I call for contact updates? 
Contact the contract administrator listed on the contract summary page here. 
 

14. How do I check for authorized purchasers? 
Authorized purchasers must have a Master Contract Usage Agreements (MCUA) 

 

https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/ContractSummary/05620
https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/webs/
https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/ContractSummary/05620
mailto:contractingandpurchasing@des.wa.gov
https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/ContractSummary/05620
https://apps.des.wa.gov/DESContracts/Home/MCUAListing

